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100 Years Ago
Nov. 13, 1872

LEFT: This news article appeared in
the MAHONING REGISTER, Nov.
21, 1872.

BELOW: The meeting place was 1n
the Howell Block, the large building
at the right of the photo, on W. Fed-
eral St. at the northwest corner of
the Diamond, where the Union Bank

stands today.
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KENNEY'S KORNER

I's Professionalism
That Makes
the Difference

It goes without saying that
cost determines the ultimate
charge to the consumer. In
our business it's one thing to
provide skilled nursing care
and the ancillary service that
professionalism dictates, and

i

; : Administrator
quite an_Other to simply meet Little Forest Medical Center
the basic needs that room, Harold J. Kenney

board, and routine nursing

care offers. For example, we employ 21 R.N.s, 13 L.P.N.c, 1
Therapist and 4 Therapy aides, 1 director of Nursing, R.N.,
1 Nursing Supervisor, R.N., 1 Social Service worker, one
director of Activities, 65 aides, 1 dietician, 1 Medical Records
Librarian, a consultant Physician, and consultant dentist, plus
more than 30 backup employees in housekeeping, laundry,
maintenance, kitchen, office and management personnel. All
this plus modern facilities and finest hospital equipment
available means only one thing—'"Professionalism’. All this
available at rates most families can afford.

Little Forest Medical Center

5665 South Avenue Extension
Youngstown, Ohio 44512
Phone: 782-1173

NOVEMBER



THE MAHONING COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY 311

WHEN YOU NEED
PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SERVICE

Call

AMERICAN!

24 HIGHLY QUALIFIED
sour service, TRAINED PERSONNEL

Medicare Benefits Available

You Can Expect More
\ from American .

And You'll Get More!
AMERICAN AMBULANCE COMPANY

981 ERIE STREET YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO 44502
PHONE 743-1121
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TRADE UP

TO THE CARDIOGRAPH THAT WRITES ITS OWN TESTIMONIALS
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BURDICK EK/5

Check these important features:

¢ Clear, diagnostically accurate tracings —
outstanding definition

* High Fidelity — far exceeds frequency response
recommendations of the American Heart Association

® Fully transistorized to eliminate warm-up time

e Simple operation — single amplifier-record switch, top-
loading paper drive, fast lead switching

* Dependable, trouble-free performance even under heavy
usage

When our representative calls on you, ask him
for further information

or phone: (216) 755-9876

Lyons Physician Supply Co.
704 Youngstown-Poland Rd.
Youngstown, Ohio 44501
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TWO GREAT
REASONS
T0 MOVE
YOUR
OFFICE:

WESTVIEW
CENTER

HITCHCOCK
CENTER

P
PLX,
LT

Congratulations to the physi-
cians of the Mahoning County
Medical Society on the
occasion of their

Centennial Anniversary!

When you opened your
current office it was
the best solution at
the time. But now we
have a significant
improvement to offer
you, your staff and
your patients.

We have the most
complete service available,
from interior designer

to janitor, the most
accessible locations

in the Youngstown area,
and the most cooperative
and attentive staff

to assure that you get
exactly what you want.

In considering a move,
you want a proven
product. The success
of Hitchcock Center
proves we deliver
what we promise.

AUSTINTOWN
WESTVIEW CENTER

Mahoning Ave. at S.R. 11

BOARDMAN

HITCHCOCK CENTER
U.S. 224 near West Blvd.

New space avallable at
both locations. Contact
George Nierlich.

799-9766
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HOMEMAKERS

A NATIONAL ORGANIZATION
OF HOME AND
HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL

A wholly - owned subsidiary
of THE UPJOHN COMPANY.
Homemakers has more than
100 owned and licensed of-
fices across the country.
Homemakers employees in-
clude:

HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL

Registered nurses, licensed practical nurses, nurses
aides, and other paramedical personnel available at your
direction for private duty in the home or health care
institution. Our nurses meet today’s varied medical
techniques with understanding and experience.

LIVE-IN COMPANIONS
FOR THE INVALID OR ELDERLY

Homemakers cares for your patients with competence,
quality and concern. Our employees are available at
any time for as long as you feel they are necessary.
Each employee is carefully screened, bonded, and in-

sured, and matched to meet the specific need of your
in Youngstown in Warren

patients.
Mrs. Connie Liptak R.N. m Mrs. Connie Magaro R.N.
Nurse Coordinator Nurse Coordinator
792-2368 . 399-2733

NOVEMBER
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THANK YOU

I wish to sincerely thank all those individuals who devoted
so much time in preparation for the Centennial celebration. My
special thanks to Dr. Schreiber, Dr. McDonough, Mrs. Martin, Mrs.
Pichette, members of the centennial committee and members of the
Auxiliary who spent so much time handling the invitations.

Words cannot adequately describe the contribution to the affair
rendered by Miss Hartman.

I would invite all members to visit the Butler Art Museum to
view the medical exhibits on display during the month of Novem-
ber.

—Henry Holden, M.D.
President

OCTOBER
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The opinions and conclusions expressed herein do not necessarily represent the
views of the Editorial staff nor the official views of the Mahoning County Medical
Society.
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John C. Melnick, M.D. . G. E. DeCicco, M.D. J. N. McCann, M.D.
*J. L. Fisher, M.D. F. A. Pesa, M.D.

A History of Medicine in Youngstown and Mahoning Valley
YOUNGSTOWN - 1872
John C. Melnick, M.D.

The Mahoning County Medical Society was founded 100 years ago—
November 13, 1872. During this centennial year the author has written articles
pertaining to the history of medicine in Youngstown and Mahoning Valley.
This presentation contains a number of photographs illustrating the town at
the time of the founding of the medical society. A brief history of the West-
ern Reserve Territory and Youngstown, however, is in order.

In 1666 King Charles II of England granted a charter to the Colony of
Connecticut and defined the boundaries of the colony to be Massachusetts
on the north, Long Island Sound on the south, the Narragansett River on the
east and the Pacific Ocean on the west.

When the Revolutionary War ended with the signing of the Treaty of
Paris in 1783 our new, young country was faced with becoming a strong
central government. Many of the states, similar to Connecticut, held claims to
large tracts of land west of the Allegheny Mountains. To strengthen the Fed-
eral Government and to better define many vague boundaries the states were
asked by Congress to give up these claims. With reluctance the various states
did so with the exception of the state of Connecticut which was the last hold-
out. Finally on Sept. 14, 1786 Connecticut ceded to “all right, title, interest,
jurisdiction, and claim to certain lands except a strip of land south of Lake
Erie.” Congress accepted the “reservation” and the Connecticut Western Re-
serve was erected. The area was also called New Connecticut and consisted
of 3,840,000 acres and was located in the northeast quarter of the state with
Lake Erie on the north, Pennsylvania on the east, the parallel of the forty-
first degree of north latitude on the south, and Sandusky and Seneca Counties
on the west. It was 120 miles from east to west, and an average of 50 miles
from north to south, although on the Pennsylvania line it was 68 broad. The
area was surveyed into townships of five miles square beginning in 1796
and completed in January 1798.

In 1795 a group of 35 men purchased nearly the entire Western Reserve
for $1,200,000. The syndicate was called the Connecticut Land Company.
Included in this group were Moses Cleveland (Cleveland was named in his
honor) who invested §32,000, Elijah Boardman who invested $20,000 (Board-
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Photo courtesy of Arms Museum
In 1872, the Diamond had not changed much from this 1870 photo, show-
ing the Tod House at the left, and Market St. extending only to the River.

The Canal was in active use in 1872. It ran parallel to the Mahoning River
(see center spread) and came in close proximity here at the Mahoning Ave.
bridge, just off Spring Common.

NOVEMBER
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. . . a motion prevailed that we organize ourselves
into an association to be known as the Mahoning
County Medical Society.”

—Minutes, November 13, 1872

(L. to R.) W. L. Buechner, W. S. Mathews, J. McCurdy, John S. Cunning-
ham, Timothy Woodbridge, W. J. Whelan, Charles N. Fowler.

Of the seven physicians assembled in this composite photo, only
Dr. Charles N. Fowler (extreme right) was not present at that historic
meeting on Nov. 13, 1872, for the formation of the Mahoning County
Medical Society. The rest met in the office of Drs. Cunningham and
Brooke, along with four others not pictured, Dr. J. E. Woodbridge, Dr.
Starr, Dr. Powers and Dr. Brooke. Dr. Fowler did attend the second
meeting, at the office of Drs. Woodbridge and McCurdy, and the third
and last meeting of 1872 was held at Dr. Fowler’s office.

man Township was named in his honor) and Turhand Kirtland and a friend
wgo invested $4,750 (grandfather of Dr. Jared Potter Kirtland of Poland,
Ohio).

John Young (after whom Youngstown is named) was born on March 8,
1763 in Peterborough, New Hampshire. He was a son of a Scotch-Irish physi-
cian who died of carcinoma of the face. Mr. Young married Mary Stone
White, daughter of Hugh White and founder of Whitestown, New York
(Whitesboro) . Through his brother-in-law and friends he learned of the six
townships to be sold and particularly of Township No. 2 in the second range
in the south east corner of the Reserve—nearest to Pittsburg, Pa. and 3 major
rivers. The Township, to become Youngstown, was for sale with no cash
down payment and interest at 6% beginning Sept. 2, 1797.

John Young was 32 years of age with a dream. Together with Alfred
Wolcott he set off to inspect and purchase the land. While they were camped
on the east bank of the Mahoning River in the vicinity of North Avenue and
Federal Street, James Hillman, trader and trapper, came along the river in
his canoe. He was attracted by the camp-fire an stopped to greet Mr. Young
and Mr. Wolcott. The day was June 27, 1796 on the Spring Common. A tem-
porary lean-to was their shelter for several days. They then went to Beaver
for the 4th of July celebration and returned to erect a permanent log house

1872
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In this 1874 photo, the south side of the Diamond has begun to develop.
Four cannons, procured by President Garfield, surround the monument.
The Mahoning Bank building is at the left. Next to it is the Opera House.

e AT s ke ; 3 R A

The north side of the Diamond is shown in 1872 at a time when they were
preparing to lay water pipes. The view is down E. Federal St., with the
Youngstown House where the People’s Bank is today.

NOVEMBER
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This remarkable photo, taken from a point on High St. near Oak Hill Ceme-
tery and looking toward the north hill, shows almost the entire city of

Youngstown as it was in 1872. Recognizable land-marks include (A) St.

Columba’s School on Rayen Ave., just recently torn down; (B) St. Colum-

ba’s Church, which was located across Wood St. from today’s Cathedral;

(C) Baldwin’s Mill, which stood near where the Marshall St. bridge is

today; and (D) First Presbyterian Church at Wick and Wood. Just in front

of Baldwin’s Mill you will see two small two-story houses under construc-

tion. One of these still stands today at the corner of Marshall and Oak

Hill. Less than 50 yards away from the spot where this photo was taken

there is a street called “City View Court,” an indication of the popularity

of the hillside with a view 100 years ago.
and the settlement of Youngstown had begun. This was probably the first
log-house erected on the Reserve and the first regular settlement on the
Reserve.

The town plat, which is only a small part of the city today, was divided
into 100 lots. Adjoining the town were “out-lots” of a few acres each and the
remainder of the Township was divided into large tracts of land suitable for
farming. The town plat was not recorded until August 19, 1802. The south-
east lot was No. 1 and the north-east lot No. 100. Lots No. 95 on the south-
west and No. 96 on the southeast side of Market St. (now Wick Ave. at
Wood St.) were designated in the plat as “burying ground.” The central
square was 250 x 400 feet. The east-west streets were Federal St., North
Street (now Wood) and South Street (now Front St.). The north-south streets
from west to east were Hazel, Phelps, Market, Champion and Walnut.

On February 9, 1797 John Young signed a contract to purchase Youngs-
town Township of 15,560 acres for $16,085.16 or $1.03 per acre! In 1799
Mr. Young’s wife and two sons, John and George, moved to Youngstown.
A son William was born here in November 1799 and a daughter, Mary, 1n
February, 1802. By 1803, however, his wife found life in the -Township diffi-
cult so Mr. Young and family returned to Whitestown, never to return again.
He died after a long illness in April 1825 at the age of 62, 21 years after his
return from Youngstown, in Whitestown, New York.

Youngstown grew and prospered. By 1810 the population was 773,
larger than Cleveland. In 1830 it was 1,883. In 1850 Youngstown became a
village with a population of 2,802 and elected John Heiner its first mayor.
In 1860 it became a city with a population of 2,759. Dr. John Manning, son
of Dr. Henry Manning, served as mayor from 1863-1865. By 1870 the popula-
tion reached 8,075. In 1872 Youngstown was three-quarters of a century old
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and was known as the most important settlement in the southern part of the
Western Reserve as well as one of the important cities in the entire state.

In 1872 Ulysses S. Grant was President of the United States. Mr. E. P.
Noyes was the Governor of Ohio and George McKee was Mayor of Youngs-
town. With near-by resources of iron ore, wood for the making of coke as
well as coal, Youngstown was a leading iron center. There were 24 furnaces
with an average daily production of 500 tons of pig iron, 11 of these furnaces
were in Youngstown with an average daily capacity of 275 tons. The Town-
ship had three rolling mill companies with a fourth, one of the largest in the
state, under construction. .

There was no electricity nor telephones. The Youngstown Gas Company,
incorporated in 1866, was located east of Watt St. between Wood St. and the
railroad. The first gas lights were lighted in the streets and city buildings on
the evening of January 14, 1867. Gas served only a portion of the city north
of the Mahoning River. The first railroad, Cleveland and Mahoning, started
operation in 1856. The second railroad had only been in operation for 5 years
and ran from Youngstown to Mahoningtown (2 miles south of New Castle)
having been completed since 1867.

The “Rayen School” founded in 1866 had Mr. Edwin S. Gregory as
principal and Miss Florence Rayen as assistant. The first Catholic school, St.
Columba, was under construction on the southwest corner of Rayen and Elm.
The public schools were supported by a common school fund and were under
the management of the Union School Board. A school was located on the

The Rayen School (above) looked
like this in 1872. It is now the oldest
school building in Youngstown. Re-
cently demolished was the building
(top left) of St. Columba’s School,
which stood on Rayen Ave. at the
corner of Elm St. It was constructed
in 1872. Also in use in 1872 was
Front St. School (left) which was
located on Front St. at the corner of
Phelps, near the current post office,
but which was torn down many years
ago as business houses replaced resi-
dences in that area.

NOVEMBER
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Lincoln Ave., in this photo taken shortly after 1872, was on the outskirts
of Youngstown.

A

‘Cuttfng ice on thész‘iﬁo;lirl'éM”Ir{iw\'re;.

west side which was a two-story frame building. Two schools were just com-
pleted. These were Front St. School on the southeast corner of Front and
Phelps streets, a three-story brick building, and a large two-story brick build-
ing on Covington Street. A binocular microscope at the Rayen School was
“not excelled by an other institution in the country.” It also had a spectro-
scope and an electrical apparatus. There were nine other school houses in
the Township.

There was no city water as yet but the water works was in such an
advanced state that operation of the plant was expected in a very short time.
Water was to be drawn from the Mahoning River. Approximately 8 miles of
pipe was to be laid and 71 hydrants installed for fire protection.
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As the north side of the Diamond developed, it was beautified with this
fountain. The several buildings in the background are where the Union
Bank and Dollar Bank buildings stand today.

The oldest known group photo of physicians was taken on the steps of the
first hospital. (Bottom row) H. E. Welch, W. H. Buechner, J. B. Kotheimer,

J. Zimmerman, C. S. Peck. (Top row) A. M. Clark, B. F. Hawn, J. J.
Thomas.

NOVEMBER
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There were three newspapers in town, The Vindicator—democratic;
Register—republican and the Courier—prohibitionist Some interesting figures
are as follows:

Attorneys — 11 offices in the Township, including Volney Rogers,
founder of Mill Creek Park in 1891.

Blacksmiths — 8

Breweries — 3

Carriage and Wagon makers — 4

Hotels — 7
Livery and Carriage Lines — 9
Dentists — 3

Civil Engineers — 3

Photographers — 2

Grocers — 28

Saloons — 22

Undertakers — 3

Druggists — 4, including Manning (Dr. Henry Manning), McKeowen
and Co. on Federal St. near Phelps.

It is of interest to note that there were as many saloons as doctors, den-
tists, undertakers and druggists combined. The doctors in active practice in
the city of Youngstown totaled 13 and were:

Dr. William Buechner — Federal St. cor. Champion

Dr. John Smith Cunningham — Howell’s block on Federal St. This

Dr. G. W. Brooke building is illustrated on the cover of

this month’s Bulletin. It was located in
the area of today’s Union National
Bank. The first meeting of the Mahon-
ing County Medical Society was held
in Dr. Cunningham’s office.

Dr. W. L. Matthews —

Dr. C. N. Fowler =~ — Phelps St. near Federal

Dr. W. J. Griffith — Federal St. opposite the Post Office

Dr. A. Kelty — northeast corner, Square

Dr. John Lanterman — Federal St. near Post Office

Dr. John McCurdy — Federal St. near Phelps

Dr. H. Slosson — Hazel near Federal St.

Dr. F. L. Starr — Federal near Hazel

Dr. William J. Whelan — Federal St. corner Hazel

Dr. Timothy Woodbridge —

Dr. John E. Woodbridge — — Federal St. near Hazel

NEW MEMBERS

The following applicants, approved by council, will become members
of the Mahoning County Medical Society on Nov. 25, unless objection is filed
in writing with the secretary prior to that time: Simon A. Basile, M.D.—
Active; John S. Conti, M.D.—Active; Karl F. Wieneke, Jr., M.D.—Active;
Radha Krishna Murty, M.D.—Associate; Milton L. Paige, M.D.—Associate.

CENTENNIAL SOUVENIRS

There will be two opportunities for members to have a memento of the
centennial year. One is to have all 12 of your Bulletins bound into a single
volume. The other is to reserve a copy of the book being planned by Dr. John
C. Melnick. Phone the medical society office, 746-8431, for further infor-
mation.
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100 YEARS: MOMENTS IN MEDICINE

The Bulletin continues to publish “firsts” in each issue during the Cen-
tennial Year. Your contributions will be welcome. Send them to the editor,
Dr. John Melnick.

First meeting “Half Century Club” — March 18, 1948
First fiberoptic gastroscope — Dr. S. F. Gaylord, 1962
First fiberoptic gastrocamera — Dr. S. F. Gaylord, 1968
First fiberoptic esophagoscopy with photography — Dr. S. F. Gaylord, 1971
First sputa of Tuberculus Bacillus shown — July 9, 1884
First reunion of “regular” physicians of Mahoning County — November 1886
First log cabin (probably first in Western Reserve also) —
Col. James Hillman
First colonoscopy of transverse colon — Dr. Armin Banez, February 1969
First operative colonoscopy (also in U.S.) — Dr. Armin Banez, 1969
First Tissue Section Machine — Dr. F. J. Bierkamp
First Resident pathologist — Dr. C. C. Wolfeath, 1916
First pericarditis operation — Dr. Claude Beck (Cleveland), patient of
Dr. H. E. Hathhorn
First radical resection of maxilla with exoneration of orbit —
Dr. Wm. Flynn, 1952
First Syndrome named after doctor — Dr. John C. Melnick, 1969 —
Melnick-Needle’s Syndrome
First 33rd Degree Mason — Dr. Wm. L. Buechner
First hold of Youngstown Sheet & Tube stock —
Dr. W. L. Buechner, 250 shares

First incubator for infants — Dr. J. J. Thomas

First president of Medical Society whose wife was president of Auxiliary at
same time — Dr. and Mrs. C. A. Gustafson, 1952. Second — Dr. and
Mrs. C. E. Pichette, 1973

First breathing class (1st in Ohio, 2nd in U.S.) — Dr. Michael Vuksta,
Dr. Elias Saadi (St. Elizabeth Hospital)

First Canfield Fair Medical Exhibit — 1952.

NOVEMBER



THE MAHONING COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY 329

So many of the same doctors appear in these two photos, taken perhaps
20 years apart, that it is an interesting challenge to try to match up the
younger man with his later picture.

On the opposite page (seated:) G. S. Peck, A. M. Clark, W. L. Buechner,
J. J. Thomas. (Standing) H. H. Hahn, C. R. Clark, W. H. Buechner, H. E.
Blott, B. F. Hawn, R. D. Gibson, J. C. Yost, R. H. Montgomery, H. E.
Welch. This photo was taken in front of the first hospital in 1902. Photo
above (first row): J. J. Thomas, B. F. Hawn, H. E. Welch, G. Pierson, F. S.
Merwin. (Second row) R. D. Gibson, Zimmerman, C. C. Booth, M. S.
Clark, S. McCurdy, J. A. Sherbondy, G. Evans. (Third row) W. X. Taylor,
Fowler, C. D. Hauser. (Fourth row) C. S. Pick, C. R. Clark, J. Heberding,
W. H. Buechner, Robert Morrison, H. E. Blott, R. H. Montgomery.

MEDICAL EVENTS IN 1872

Billroth — resects esophagus
Abbe — introduces oil immersion lenses
H. C. Wood — investigates heat-stroke
Battey — performs normal avariotomy
Switzerland — typhoid epidemic from polluted water. (Lausen)
New York — milk stations established by Diet Kitchen Association
American Public Health Association first meeting Sept. 12, 1872
Ukraine — Society of Chersonese Physicians founded (Cherson)
Germany — German Surgical Society founded (Berlin)
Argentina — Sociedad Cientifica Argentina founded (Buenas Aires)
Australia — the Universtiy of Adelaide founded
Merck — introduces Pyoctanin (methyl violet)
London — Metropolis Water Act (piping of water into city)
Tokyo — Tokyo library (Ugeno Park)
Chicago — Chicago Public Library founded

—F. H. Garrison — History of Medicine - 1913
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THE CENTURY CLUB
If there are any more contributions to the Centennial Fund they are still
acceptable and checks may still be mailed to the Medical Society office. The
final listing will be printed in the December issue. Below is the listing as of

November 1st:

A Friend
(for John Young,

(for W. D. Coy)
Crans, C. A.

Founder of Youngstown) Dallis, D. J.

A Friend
(for Timothy
Woodbridge,
First President)
A Frien
(for Henry Manning,
Youngstown’s
Second Doctor)
A Friend
(for Col.
James Hillman,
Youngstown’s First
Permanent Settler)
A Friend
(for Thomas Shannon,
First Doctor Killed
In Civil War)
Adornato, S. G.
Alexander, L. P.
Allen, H. L.
Altdoerffer, J. A.
Anderson, J.J.
Banninga, H. S.
Basile, J. M.
Baumblatt, G. J.
Mrs. Bayuk

(for Anthony J. Bayuk)

Bennett, H. N.
Bennett, W. H.
Beynon, D. E.
Bleacher, J. H. O.
Bloomberg, Louis
Boniface, R. S.
Brandmiller, B. M.
Brocker, R. J.
Brody, E. R.
Brown, B. S.
Brown, D. B.
Brown, R. A.
Bruchs, R. V.
Brucoli, B. P.
Buckley, J. J.
Buchanan, J. U.
Bunn, W. H,, Jr.
Burrowes, B. B.
Butcher, G. A.
Camp, K. E.
Cerezuela, C.
Cestone, P. B.
Charlebois, W. H.
Chen, C. C.
Chiasson, S. W.
Cinelli, A. B.
Conti, M. E.
Cook, G. W.
Corredor, D. G.
Mrs. Coy

D’Amato, F. R.
Davidow, S. L.
DeCicco, G. E.
Delfs, G.
Dentscheff, J.
Deramo, A. T.
Detesco, A. A.
Dietz, G. H.
Dobson, P. A.
Dunlea, F. W.
Ellison, H. S.
Evans, W. H.
Fenton, R. W.
Fisher, J. L.
Fisher, R. R.
Fok, M. L.
Friedrich, F. A.
Fry, G. D.
Fulks, J. H.
Fusselman, H. E.
Gambrel, F. J.
Garritano, N. J.
Gaylord, S. F.
Gelbman, F.
Geordan, A. W.
Giber, P. B.
Gilliland, R. L.
Gillis, J. R.
Goldberg, S. D.
Goldcamp, J. S.
Goodwin, V. L.
Guju, J. G.
Hall, R. A.
Harvey, J. P.
Hill, J. R.
Hixson, C. A.
Holden, Henry
Holonko, V.
Hyland, J. A.
Inui, F. K.
Itts, M. H.
Jenkins, R. L.
Jenkins, R. L.
(for Wayne Hardin)
Jones, E. H., Jr.
Jones, P. L.
Juvancic, R. W.
Kachmer, M. A.
Kalfas, J. P.
Kastellorios, N.
Katz, Bertram
Kendall, M. M.
Kiskaddon, R. M.
Klodell, C. B.
Krupko, P. E.
Laird, A. T.
LaManna, J. R.

Lamprich, F. M.
Lenhart, M. J.
Lepore, V. D.
Levy, D. H.
Lewis, Blanche A.

(for John S. Lewis)
Lewis, Maud N.

(for John S. Lewis)
Limbert, D. J.
Lloyd, K. M.
Loeser, W. D.
Lupse, R. S.
Maeda, 1.
Malkoff, J.
Marcella, H. J. W.
Martin, W. T.
Massullo, E. A.
McCann, J. N.
McDonough, John J.
Mrs. McDonough

(for James B. Nelson)
Mrs. McDonough

. (for Robert B. Poling)

McGowen, C. H
Mrs. McGregor

(for H. P. McGregor)
McNeal, E. R.
McOwen II, P. J.
Meader, R. P.
Melnick, J. C.
Melnick, J. C.
(for Charles Dutton,
Youngstown’s
First Doctor)
Mersol, J.
Metcalf, D. W.
Might, J. E.
Miglets, A. W.
Miller, F. A.
Miller, R. R.
Mrs. Morrall
(for R. R. Morrall)
Moskalik, Wm.
Mossman, R. G.
Murray, R. D.
Nelson, G. G.
Nemeth, J.
Mrs. Nesbit

(for Dean Nesbit)
Newsome, J. V.
Noll, J. N.
Ondash, S. W.
Pannozzo, A. N.
Pass, L. M.
Patton, S. G., Jr.
Peabody, C. S.
Pesa, F. A.
Petraglia, S. F.
Pfizer Inc.
Phillips, A. K.
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Pichette, C. E.

Schmid, Henri

Tiberio, F. C.

Politi, J. Schreiber, J. Tornello, R. L.
Pugh, G. B. Shapira, E. Turner, J. J.
Raghavan, V. G. Scharf, L. H. Vette, J. P.
Ranz, John H. Shensa, L. S. Wales, C. C.
(for J. M. Ranz) Sheridan, M. F. Warnock, R. G.
Rappoport, A. E. Shorr, H. L. Wasilko, J. J.

Raupple, M. C.

Shorten, E. A.

Weickenand, W. J.

Reed, L. K. Sofranec, J. J. Weiss, S. R.
Reese, H. J. Solana, J. L. Welsh, Judson B.
Renner, J. A. Sovic, W. E. Weltman, E.
Resch, F. A. Speck, M. H. Wenaas, E. J.
Riberi, A. Squicquero, S. V. Werbner, I.
River, G. L. Steinberg, M. H. White, C. C.
Rosenblum, M. S. Stertzbach, C. W. Whittaker, A. V.
Roth, R. M. Stillson, D. Wieneke, K. F.

Mrs. Rothrock

(for D. M. Rothrock)
Ruth, P. E.
Saadi, E.
Sarantopoulos, C. A.
Scheetz, R. J.

Stillson & Donahay
Stotler, J. F.
Szaboky, G. T.
Szauter, Michael

_ Tandatnick, J. W.

* Thomas, E. M.

Wiltsie, R. A.
Yarmy, M. M.
Zervos, S. M.
Zeve, H. S.
Zoss, S. R.
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Physicians of the Mahoning County Medical Society rallied to the cause in
World War I. Backed by the entire community, they established Youngs-
town Base Hospital No. 31, which sailed for France on Dec. 31, 1917. This
group of doctors was pictured on the steps of the Public Library with Dr.
Colin R. Clark (front row, second from left) as medical director. The unit
distinguished itself in service at Contrexeville, France. Recognizable in the
photo is Dr. R. W. Fenton (second row, second from left).

1972



332 BULLETIN

This group of ladies was part of the Woman’s Board of the Youngstown
Hospital Association shown in this 1930 photo. Seated are: Mrs. Knittle,
Mary Pollock, Mrs. Hartshorn, Mrs. John S. Ford, Mrs. John Tod, Mrs.
Myron Wick. Standing are: unknown, Mrs. George Brainard, Mrs. W. O.
Brown, Mrs. Myron Arms, Mrs. Fred Tod, Mrs. Philip Stambaugh, Mrs.
Bert Printz, Mrs. C. H. Booth, Mrs. A. E. Adams, unknown.

STREET NAME TO HONOR MEDICINE

As a fitting climax to the centennial year of the Mahoning County Medi-
cal Society, local medical history will be honored with the naming of a new
street in Youngstown. A service road is under construction to provide better
access to the emergency and parking facilities of Youngstown Hospital South
Unit. When completed, it will be named “Dutton,” after Dr. Charles Dutton,
Youngstown’s first practicing physician, who came here in 1801, just four
years after the arrival of John Young.

Dr. John C. Melnick requested that the street be named for Dutton in
an appeal made at a meeting of Youngstown City Council last month. He
received favorable response. There was once a Dutton Alley, named for the
doctor, but this was changed to its current name, Market Court.

The new road will run parallel to the city’s freeway and will carry traffic
from Woodland Ave. to Ridge Ave., thence to the hospital property.

DENTAL CHRISTMAS PARTY

The Corydon Palmer Dental Society cordially invites members of the
Mahoning County Medical Society to their annual Christmas Ball, Saturday,
Dec. 9, at Cherry’s Top of the Mall. Complimentary cocktails and hors
d’oeuvres at 6:30 p.m.; dinner, dancing and entertainment at 7:30.

Reservations may be made by calling Dr. T. J. Martzial, 542-3067, or
by sending a check for $35 per couple, payable to the Corydon Palmer Dental
Society, to Dr. Martzial, 391 Youngstown-Pittsburgh Rd., New Middletown,
Ohio 44472. Deadline for both mail and phone reservations is Dec. 4th.
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NEXT MEETING iS TUESDAY, NOV. 21

Two speakers on current health problems, along with nomination of
officers for 1973, will share the program at the Nov. 21 meeting of the
Mahoning County Medical Society.

LeClair Bissell, M.D., Chief, Smithers Alcoholism Treatment and Train-
ing Center, Roosevelt Hospital, New York, will speak on a subject related
to alcoholism. Malcolm T. Foster, M.D., Assistant Professor of Medicine and
Head of the Department of Infectious Diseases at the Washington U. Medical
Service, will speak on the topic, “Venereal Disease.”

In the business portion of the meeting, the Nominating Committee will
present its report. The ballot will contain the names of those proposed by
the committee and will also provide for a write-in nomination for each office,
thus permitting members to make their own nominations from the floor.

Offices requiring nominations this year are: President-elect, Treasurer,
Delegate, two Alternate Delegates, four Council Members, two Foundation
Trustees, and a Representative to Blue Cross.

The meeting will be held :at Sokol Center on Midlothian Blvd. Dinner
will be at 6:30 p.m., preceded by a social hour at 6:00.

“MAHONING COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY WEEK”

The week that ended with the big
centennial celebration on Saturday, Nov.
4th was “Mahoning County Medical
Society Week.” The official proclama-

- tion was signed and presented to Dr.
Henry Holden by Mayor Jack Hunter
in ceremonies at City Hall held the
week prior.

Mayor Hunter also took the occasion
to welcome Elizabeth Hartman back to
her home town and to present her with
the Key to the City. Miss Hartman,
Youngstown’s film actress, was in town
to take part in the Centennial Celebra-
tion of the Mahoning County Medical

i e Al Society. Her performance in “The Sugar

= Plum” brought her an ovation that was

a sincere and heart-warming welcome from the people of Youngstown.

MEDICAL SOCIETY MONTH AT ART GALLERY

The entire month of November will be given over to a display, ‘“Medicine
in Art,” at the Butler Institute of American Art in recognition of the hun-
dredth anniversary of the Mahoning County Medical Society.

The 45 original oil paintings of the Parke-Davis collection were brought
in for the event. The paintings trace the history of medicine from ancient
times, showing the men and events that have made outstanding contributions
to the art.

In addition, the entire contents of the Dr. Patton office at the Canfield
Fairgrounds have been moved into the Butler Art Gallery for the event.
Under the direction of Dr. Jack Schreiber and Mr. Gilbert James, the doctor’s
office has been reconstructed at the entrance of the medical art exhibit.

This is an educational and worth-while display, and every physician is
encouraged to bring his family and friends to see it. Final date for the ex-
hibit is Sunday, Nov. 26.
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FREDERICK J. BIERKAMP,
1885 - 1972

Dr. Frederick J. Bierkamp, who first came to Youngstown as a resident
in 1909, died at his residence on Oct. 10, 1972, following a stroke. He was 87.

Dr. Bierkamp was born at Wyandotte, Mich., in 1885. After receiving
his M.D. from the University of Michigan Medical School in 1909, he came
to Youngstown Hospital for an internship and there he started a pathology
laboratory. It was here that he did what was probably the first Wasserman
test in Ohio. He obtained two sheep and kept them on the hospital grounds,
where he literally tackled and bled them when one of his colleagues called
for a test on a patient.

Following his internship he did general practice for three months, then
took a course at the Illinois Eye and Ear Hospital. He returned to join the
office of Drs. Gibson and Hartzell as an otolaryngologist. The group gradually
changed and grew until ultimately it became the long established office of
Bierkamp, Goldcamp, Goldcamp, Peabody and Renner.

During a 1913 epidemic of trachoma which started in the mills, Dr. Bier-
kamp treated as many as 150 cases a morning. It later spread to the schools,
and he took care of more than 500 youngsters in Coitsville alone.

In 1917, Dr. Bierkamp joined the Youngstown Base Hospital Unit 31 as
a captain and did E.E.N.T. work here and in France, later being transferred
to the Washington University Unit. At the time of his discharge in 1919, he
held the rank of Major.

At a 1959 meeting of the Mahoning County Medical Society, he was pre-
sented the 50-year award from the Ohio State Medical Association. He retired
in 1965.

Dr. Bierkamp was a member of the American Board of Otolaryngology
and Ophthalmology and the Pan-Pacific Surgical Association. He was a chat-
ter member of both Youngstown Rotary Club and the Chesterton Club.

In this centennial year, when all physicians are so conscious of our local
medical heritage, the passing of a doctor who was so long a part of that
heritage is dou%ly mourned.

M.D.

Classified Advertising

POSITION WANTED ized bookkeeping and addressing equip-
Experienced medical assistant available ment. Guaranteed Draw $24,000.00
for part or full time work. (negotiable on open-end contract, de-

Call M. Rowan 758-2708 pending on training and experience).

BEDFORD CLINIC, INC., BEDFORD, Full participation in corporation after

or write: Robert E.
OHIO, seeks corporate members for the Carlson, Vice President - Administrator,
BEDFORD CLINIC, INC., 40 Tarbell
Avenue, Bedford, Ohio 44126.

Phone: (216) 232-5600.

Clinic from qualified physicians in the
fields of Internal Medicine and/or Gen-
eral Practice. Must have Ohio License
or reciprocity. Principal (General Sur-
geon) with 17 years practice in Cleve-
land area is associated with one 75 bed
General Municipal Hospital and two
General Teaching Hospitals of 450 and
300 bed capacity each. New beautiful
building — fully equipped and situated
in prosperous community with excellent
patient insurance coverage. Computer-

first year. Call

POSITION WANTED

Mature woman desires position as medi-
cal receptionist. South side or Boardman
preferred. 8 years experience, medical
records, office machines.
Phone: Columbiana 482-4068
Mrs. Elizabeth Anderson
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From the Bulletin

FORTY YEARS AGO — NOVEMBER 1932

Council was enlarged by the addition of the editor and the delegates.
The members were feeling the pinch of the Depression and it was decided
to reduce next year’s dues from fifteen to ten dollars.

The health department reported seven cases of diphtheria, eleven of
typhoid and one of smallpox.

The Quotation on the cover was from Oliver Wendell Holmes: “The
young man knows the rules but the old man knows the exceptions”.

THIRTY YEARS AGO — NOVEMBER 1942

Those were dark days for the Society, so many members gone and the
rest overworked. The November meeting was held in the nurses lecture room
at the South Side Unit and it was not near filled.

Gasoline and tires were rationed. Doctors were given a “C” book which
entitled them to more gasoline but they were given strict orders by the ration-
ing board to use it “only in the service of humanity”.

Capt. P. L. Boyle and Capt. L. K. Reed left for Officers Training School
at Miami Beach. A. K. Phillips, J. J. Sofranec and Fred Schellhase were gonc.
Dave Belinky, Joe Colla, J. L. Scarnecchia and L. S. Shensa were back home
on leave parading around in their new uniforms. Paul Harvey and Ray Fenton
went up to Cleveland and tried to force their way into the Navy. They didn't

make it.
TWENTY YEARS AGO — NOVEMBER 1952

Diabetes week was observed that month under the aegis of Morris Rosen-
blum with Dr. Henry T. Ricketts here from Chicago, exhibits in the hospitals
and free urinalysis in the doctor’s offices.

The State Bureau of Motor Vehicles announced that special license plates
bearing the word “Physician” would be available in 1953.

President Truman urged the American Hospital Association to accept
his plan for compulsory health insurance. Oscar Ewing was planning even
then to tie it in with Social Security.

New members that month were: Edmund A. Massulo, James L. Smeltzer,
Milan Halmos, Robert E. Jenkins and Robert W. Parry. John E. L. Keyes
completed 12 years as an examiner for the American Board of Ophthalmology.

TEN YEARS AGO — NOVEMBER 1962

It was the ninetieth birthday of the Medical Society and the Bulletin
celebrated the occasion by using one of the first of its covers. )

There was a long article by the late Louis Deitchman reviewing the
history of the Society from the old minutes.

President Stertzbach urged support for the Esther Hamilton “Alias Santa
Claus” show coming up in December.

New members that month were: James Samuel Bates, Robert James
Brocker, Karol Alexander Hoffman, Carl B. Klodell, David Silver, John Tullai,

Julio Roberto Serrano and Michael IosephIVEksFta.
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HAPPY ——— —uy?
BIRTHDAY -

Get your annual check-up ® Is it time to renew your driver’s license?

Nov. 16 Nov. 25 Dec. 4

F.J. Kocab P.J. McOwen H.J. W. Marcella
Nov. 17 V. Holonko C. A. Hixson

J.J. Turner Nov. 26 Dec. 9
Nov. 18 S. V. Squicquero B. E. Einfalt

H. N. Bennett Nov. 27 Dec. 10

F. R. D’Amato R. V. Bruchs H. L. Shorr

A. T. Deramo Nov. 28 B. M. Bowman
Nov. 19 C. H. Weidenmier Dec. 12

M. I. Berkson Nov. 30 W. R. Johnson
Nov. 20 S. E. Tochtenhagen Dec. 13

E. C. Baker Dec. 1 E. A. Shorten
Nov. 22 D. R. Bernat Dec. 14

G.D. Fry Dec. 2 J. L. Solana
Nov. 23 C. A. McReynolds Dec. 15

B. M. Schneider Dec. 3 F. G. Kravec
Nov. 24 C. F. Wagner S. G. Adornato

C. S. Lowendorf
DIABETES WEEK AND DRUG COLLECTION

- Next week is National Diabetes Week. For many years the Mahoning
County Medical Society has been the organization selected by the American
Diabetes Association to manage diabetes week activities in Mahoning County.
This year, as before, physicians are asked to give free diabetes tests to those
coming to the office and requesting them.

Ten years ago Diabetes Week took on a new dimension when the
Woman’s Auxiliary began to pick up unwanted drug samples from doctor’s
offices at the same time that they were delivering diabetes week material.
This has now become one of the largest annual activities of the Auxiliary.
Drugs collected go to the national World Relief Program as conducted by all
auxiliaries of the American Medical Association.

Mrs. R. B. McConnell is chairman for the drug sample pick-up program.
Dr. S. F. Gaylord is chairman of the Diabetes Week Committee.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

THE MEDICAL PROTECTIVE COMPANY

FORT WAYNE, INDIANA
PROFESSIONAL PROTECTION EXCLUSIVELY SINCE 1899
NORTHERN OHIO OFFICE

Suite 106, 23360 Chagrin Boulevard Beachwood, Ohio 44122
Phone 464-9950 (Area Code 216)

Representatives
R. A. ZIMMERMANN e A. C. SPATH, JR.
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PRESCRIBE WITH CONFIDENCE
REASONABLE PRICES ® GUARANTEED FITTINGS
Orthopedic and abdominal corsets for male and female.

e Camp cervical collars and cervical braces.

Chair back braces and taylor braces.

Elastic hose, rib belts, abdominal belts, etc.

e Jobst custom made venous pressure gradient supports.

All types breast prosthesis, priced from $4 to $110, with a
large selection of brassieres to complete fittings.

— Same day service on hospital calls —

DeMine Corset Shoppe

3112 Belmont Ave., Youngstown, Ohio
Phone: 759-2212 or 759-9413

Registered Provider with State of Ohio for title XIX and V
Registered with State of Ohio Bureau of Workmen's Compensation
Authorized dealer and fitter of Jobst supports
Authorized Camp, Atco, and Kellog Dealer

at AY.S.

Wheelchairs suit the
person who needs one.

Adult, junior and child size wheelchairs

come with hand brakes and arm and
feet rests. Many lightweight styles fold for easy carrying
and storage. Electric models with self drive are made for
the partially paralyzed patient. A.Y.S. also has wheelchairs
to accomodate the special needs of amputees and stroke
patients.

Medicare Benefits Home Delivery

The trained staff at A.Y.S. can service and repair your wheel-
chair. Also ask to see the cane and crutch holders, brake
extensions, cushions, gel cushions and other wheelchair
accessories which make thoughtful gifts for your patient.

A.Y.S. Medical Equipment, Inc.

2220 Market St. Phone 788-8784
All sickroom needs for rent or sale.
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Manually Speaking

we assist your assistant

Ohio Medical Indemnity has a new manual
designed to aid your assistant in filing
claims and answering questions about Blue
Shield coverage.

For your copy, contact the Blue Shield
Professional Relations manager in your
area or write Professional Relations Depart-
ment, Ohio Medical Indemnity, 6740 North
High Street, Worthington, Ohio 43085.

()

6740 NORTH HIGH STREET, WORTHINGTON, OHIO 43085 614/846-486

OHIO MEDICAL
INDEMNITY, INC\SY %he Aick, J
7% 814/846-4600
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AS INDIVIDUAL AS YOUR AUDIOGRAM

LABORATORY CERTIFIED CUSTOM
FITTED HEARING AIDS

COMPLETE LINE OF EAR LEVEL AIDS

Refer Your Patients With Confidence

HEARING AIDS ¢ AUDIOMETERS
ELECTRQNIC STETHOSCOPES

Custom FitteddHearing Aid Rental Service
24 years of service to the hard of hearing

C. P. KLEIN AND ASSOCIATES

Phone: 782-3047 By Appointment Only

C. P. KLEIN
Certified Hearing Aid Audiologist

®

PATRONIZE OUR ADVERTISERS AND MENTION THE BULLETIN

Stillson & Donahay
Agency, Inc.

Your Society health insurance

consultant

Phone: 757-1559 70 McKinley Way West
Poland, Ohio
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DeBALD & CO.

OFFICE SUPPLIES and
BUSINESS FURNITURE

CODO Carbons and Ribbons
Southworth Papers

1109 Wick Ave. Phones: 746-0597 — 746-0598
YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO

YOUNGSTOWN LIMB CO., iNC.

Prostheses — Legs — Arms — Stump socks — Walkers
Canes — Breast Restorations — Accessories

CERTIFIED: AMERICAN BOARD OF CERTIFICATION
MEMBER: AMERICAN ORTHOTIC & PROSTHETIC ASSOCIATION

Rehabilitation of amputees since 1918
14 S. Meridian Rd., Youngstown, Ohio 44509
Phones: 792-2561 — 792-4684

LESTER'S

* PHYSICIAN SUPPLIES * HOSPITAL SUPPLIES
* PRESCRIPTIONS

We offer
® Prompt courteous service—Free Delivery
® Complete Stocks
® Fair Price
¢ Literature—New Product Information

If we can be of service—
PLEASE CALL

318 Fifth Ave. 264 W. Federal St. 1003 Belmont Ave.
747-7141 744-4111 746-2657
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STATE LICENSED AND INSFECTED

FOR SENIOR CITIZENS
FOR CONVALESCENT NURSING CARE

24 Hour Registered Nurse Service

All physicians of the Mahoning County Medical
Society are cordially invited to visit Sleigh Bell
Residence. We pride ourselves on our country
atmosphere, our extensive facilities, our dedicated
care. Come and see! You may recommend Sleigh
Bell Residence to your patients with confidence.

“COURTESY OF THE HOME"
— HAIRCUTS — SHAMPOOS — SHAVES — SETS —

OWNED AND OPERATED BY:
MICHAEL G. CASALE, Reg. Pharm.
BARBARA CASALE, R.N.
SUPERVISOR:

BERTHA BARTON, R.N.

461 S. Canfield-Niles Rd., Youngstown
ON RTE. 46 — 4 MILE SOUTH OF RTE. 18
Phone: 799-9791
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Term insurance is cheap — providing you outlive
the term period or die within it.
—Will Rogers

JOHN PARIMUCHA, Jr., CSA

Home Savings and Loan Building
Youngstown, Ohio
Phone: 743-4082

NML THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY e MILWAUKEE

Doctor! When your West Side patients
require prescriptions—phone SWeetbriar 9-9630

CHANEY PHARMACY

Centrally located on the West Side

2603 Mahoning Ave.
Corner Mahoning & Hazelwood

ANTHONY BERARDI ALFRED DUDEK

Doctors Keep In S
Touch Through... B¢

Telephone Answering [¥ \

Service
and
The NeW weight 3.90unces
Voice Pocket Pager
Call Your
MEDICAL-DENTAL BUREAU, Inc.
744-4513
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COLD CROS
AMBULANCE AND MEDICAL SERVICE

* The only local ambulance to be accredited by the Na-
tional Ambulance and Medical Service Association.

Personnel training and equipment exceeds all

* recommendations of the American College of
Surgeons, Ambulance Association of America,
and U. S. Public Health Department.

Member of the Ambulance Associa-

* tion of America, Ohio Ambulance
Association, and the Safety Council
of Greater Youngstown.

Medicare Benefits Available

NEW
cenmma | 802 Market Street
LocaTioN | Youngstown-Ph. 744-4161

Offering the finest in professional ambulance service

e —
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